
 

 

 

 

 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

SOMASS DEMOLITION – PLANER MILL - BUILDING # 8 
 
 

Response to Questions received from interested parties: 

Question 1: How can I arrange a site visit?  

Answer 1: A date and time for a site visit can be set by contacting Evan Borovica directly at 250-206-5887 

Question 2: Are existing building drawings available for Planer Mill Building #8?  

Answer 2: No drawings available. 

Question 3: Part 1, item #13 of the RFP mentions that proposals are to be submitted on the proposal form 
included in the RFP, however we cannot seem to locate any proposal forms.  Please advise. 

Answer 3: Replace 13. - 13. Bidders shall submit their Proposals as outlined in 18. Proposal Format. The 
Proposal will only be evaluated on the quality and content of submission, as listed in item #15 
and adherence to Proposal Format. By submission of a Proposal, the bidder acknowledges receipt 
of any and all addenda issued by CPA. The bidder should initial all erasures or corrections to its 
entries on the Proposal. 

Question 4: Do you already have a hazmat contractor retained to remove the ACM roof sections? Or is 
the abatement included in the RFP? 
 

Answer 4: The ACM roofing on Building 8 will be removed prior to the close of the RFP 
 

 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

Inquiries to: 
Purchasing 

purchasing@portalberni.ca 
City of Port Alberni 

4850 Argyle St 
Port Alberni, BC V9Y 1V8 


